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From: Jennifer Richards [Jennifer@TLCPropertySoiutions.com]

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2008 10:21 AM
To: Malave, Erin M.
Subject: RE: EIN number

Hi Erin,
Here is the numbers. LO8000084111

Thanks,
1 ilen Rich [
"short sale specialist”

727-641-4444

727-213-6392 fax

Jennifer@ TLCPropertySolutions.com
www. JenniferRichards.com

From: Malave, Erin M. [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 9:16 AM
To: Jennifer@TLCPropertySolutions.com
Subject: RE: EIN number

Mrs. Richards

| have your e-mail concerning the EIN # for your records. Can you please forward me the document # for your

corperation?

This number should be on any correspondence letter that we have sent you.

Thank you,
Erin Malave
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the leve! and quality of services pravided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."

Thank you In advance for your participation. DOS_Customer_Satisfaction Survey.

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 7:22 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: EIN number

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Jennifer Richards [mailto:Jennifer@TLCPropertySolutions.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 4:53 PM
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To: corphelp
Subject: EIN number

Hi,

| need to get my EIN number attached to my LLC on your website. My bank asked me to contact you,
they said it should be on there. If this is normal, could you please add my number to my LLC?
Business name is TLC Property Solutions, LLC, and EIN number is 27-0242742. Please call or email
if you need any more info from me.

Thanks a lot,

Richards
"short sale specialist”
727-641-6954
727-213-6392 fax
Jennifer@ TLCPropertySolutions.com
www. JenniferRichards.com
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